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roamravati regional office <roamravati@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>

Dires
A rhrarasGira. Afuwliod. fwdba

Fwd: HEeT / STeeatar : Hefre a8 303834 Aefter srawiie vadl
UgoIR HWRIH AT YafRrd faemeatear ydsr yewolt Semasi=t yAre

1 message

DESK2 Desk Officer <desk2@dtemaharashtra.gov.in> Thu, Apr 24, 2025 at 10:37 AM
To: Regional Office <rooffice@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>

Dear Sir,
Please, find the attached email / file.

With Regards.

Desk2

Directorate of Technical Education.,
Maharashtra State, Mumbai.

(Ph No.022-68597- 465,492,442, 443,447)

---------- Forwarded message --—------

From: Shrikant Sakhare <shrikant.sakhare@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>

Date: Wed, Apr 23, 2025 at 6:53 PM

Subject: Fwd: TE@T / HTeHaie] : R&Mrd a9 J038-34 Teftd araanfiie Tadl/TesgmR 31 HRT Yafid
fameteaT v Yaxoll Serdei=t YA drerd WA “HIRIdT AT IRdTa” |TeR SHugTeied.

To: DESK2 Desk Officer <desk2@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>
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From: Dr.Vinod Mohitkar <director@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>

' ate: Wed, Apr 23, 2025 at 12:08 PM

W\ Subject: Fwd: HE@ / HTeriel : Qeifdre ay 2038-34 THid e Tedl/ueamR SghHR vafdid
To: DESK2a Desk Officer <desk2a@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>, Mohammad Shahid Afzal Ahmad Usmani
<ms_usmani@dtemaharashira.gov.in>, Shrikant Sakhare <shrikant.sakhare@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>,
Govind Sangwai <gr.sangwai@dtemaharashira.gov.in>

---------- Forwarded message ----—----

From: Maha ARA <ara@maha-ara.org>

Date: Tue, Apr 22, 2025 at 6:38 PM

Subject: HE@T / HTaatal : A&ifred I8 R03¥-R4 AHd AGUIAS Tedl/ueawR SNaHaN TR

To: MCAER PUNE <ednmcaer@gmail.com>, DTE <director@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>, 3. RIS A,
BEINERCE:] ﬁT&fUT), HeRIY Y <director.dhepune@nic.in>, law dhepune <law.dhepune@gmail.com>,
B.Ed Section <bed.dhepune@nic.in>, DIRECTORATE OF ART MAHARASHTRA STATE
<doamumbai0@gmail.com>, Director of Medical Education And Reseaerch <dmercetcell@gmail.com>,
director dmer <director.dmer@gmail.com>, MAHARASHTRA AYUSH DR KOHLI
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<dwec;torayurvedmaha@gmall com>
Cc: <tushar.shinde76@mah.gov.in>, Suryakant Kavitkar <asst0'i ara@gmail.com>

Teled/eiedr,

fawaifera vl it femrie 22/04/2025 TS NS Tied Siied o8,

Yydiq.

ADMISSIONS REGULATING AUTHORITY.

9th Floor, New Excelsior Building,

ALK, Nayak Marg, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001. (M.S.)
Tel No.: 022 - 2207 3719/ 28

Website : hitpi//www.maha-ara.org

E-mall : ara@maha-ara.org

Dr. Vinod Mohitkar

Director

Directorate of Technical Education
Maharashtra State, . Mumbai
www.diemaharashtra.gov.in
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